
Outlook

[EXTERNAL] Agency Review for - ZPA2025-00011 - Hoʻonani Village

From: MAPPS@co.maui.hi.us <MAPPS@co.maui.hi.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 2:10 PM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Agency Review for - ZPA2025-00011 - Hoʻonani Village 

Within 30 days of this notification please provide your agency’s comments, clarifications or recommended 
conditions of approval on the referenced application(s). All County of Maui agencies, please provide your 
response within the County of Maui Automated Planning and Permitting System (MAPPS). Please upload a 
letter or memo response within MAPPS and be sure to change the "Update Item Review" Status to "Review 
Completed" after you have attached the file of your letter or memo response. All other agencies, please 
provide your response to Wollenhaupt, Kurt, at kurt.wollenhaupt@co.maui.hi.us. A letter or memo response 
attached to an email is preferred, but if the response is very short such as “no comment” a simple email 
response can also suffice. You can view the application through the County’s Customer Self Service (CSS) for 
MAPPS: https://mapps2.co.maui.hi.us/EnerGov_Prod/SelfService#/home. Once on the CSS page click “Search” 
and enter ZPA2025-00011. Click on the “Plan Number”, then “Attachments”. The text of the application is the 
most recent of any attachments whose name starts with “CoM_CP_ApplicationReport” or similar. All its 
exhibits and other materials are in the most recent of any attachments whose name starts with
“ApplicationMaterials” or similar.
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